CCNPP3COLA NPEmails

From: Akstulewicz, Frank

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 1:49 PM

To: Carneal, Jason; 'Rocky Sgarro'

Cc: Massie, Wayne A; SLOAN Sandra (AREVA); Colaccino, Joseph; Tesfaye, Getachew; Arora,

Surinder; Canova, Michael; Miernicki, Michael; Steckel, James; Chowdhury, Prosanta; Patel,
Jay; Hearn, Peter; Ford, Tanya; CCNPP3COL Resource; BellBendCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Agenda for Wednesday's Schedule Status Meeting (1:00p.m. to 3:30p.m.)

Please remember that this is an opportunity to discuss status and schedule for all aspects of the reviews...
including schedules for rulemaking, submittal of revisions to the DCD or COL applications and the timing for
each including annual updates, pending design modifications, ISG -11 implementation.... You get the idea.

From: Carneal, Jason

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 12:09 PM

To: 'Rocky Sgarro'

Cc: Massie, Wayne A; SLOAN Sandra (AREVA); Akstulewicz, Frank; Colaccino, Joseph; Tesfaye, Getachew; Arora,
Surinder; Canova, Michael; Miernicki, Michael; Steckel, James; Chowdhury, Prosanta; Patel, Jay; Hearn, Peter; Ford,
Tanya; CCNPP3COL Resource; BellBendCOL Resource

Subject: Agenda for Wednesday's Schedule Status Meeting (1:00p.m. to 3:30p.m.)

Rocky:

As requested by Joe Colaccino, the agenda for the EPR design center schedule status meeting is provided
below with supporting documentation for the schedule discussions attached.

Please let me know if you need further information or have any questions.
Thanks,
Jason

Jason Carneal

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/NARP (T-6J4)
301-415-3813

Agenda for EPR Design Center Schedule Status Meeting - 1:00 pm to 3:30 pm

¢ Opening Remarks
e EPR Phase 2 on or Near Critical Path Issues
o GSI-191 (Chapters 6 and 15-Il)
o Seismic/Structural (3-111)
o Digital I&C (7)
e Other EPR Phase 2 Schedule Issues
o Fuel Rack Design

o Mechanical Fuel Design Topical Report



e Calvert Phase 2 on or Near Critical Path Issues
o Seismic/Structural (3-11)
o Financial Qualification (1)
o Status of Bell Bend Supplements to Address Power Block Move
e Chapter Issuance Status and ACRS Meeting Dates*
o EPR
= Chapters 9 and 18
= Chapters 6 and 15
o Calvert
o Bell Bend
¢ Review of Phase 4 NRC Closure Plans*
o EPR (Chapters 2, 4,5, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13, 17, 19)
o Calvert (Chapters 4, 8, 11,17)

*Supporting documentation attached.
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